
From:   Wesley Dwelly   

To:   Web Filer   
Date:   November 01, 2017

Subject:   1472-EX-ST-2017  pre-coordination data request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

We have coordinated with Rodney Murphy from the FAA and he has advised that if we edited the
frequencies we use to exclude bands that the FAA use. Than no pre coordination is needed.  I have
copied his email response below.  If you would like to received the entire email chain, please provide me
with an email for you.  The changes have been made in our application to 500 MHz to 750 mHz.  Thanks.

If the application is edited to exclude FAA bands, then there is no need for precoordination with us.
Thanks.

Rodney Murphy
Federal Aviation Administration
Spectrum Engineering and Policy
Fixed/Land Mobile,UAS, Satellite, Experimentals
FAA FAS Representative   
202-267-9501


